

EGBERT JOHN SERRÃO, M.D., F.A.C.O.G.

Associate Clinical Professor of Obstetrics & Gynecology

2905 McRae Avenue
Orlando, Florida 32803
E-mail: ejs@drserrao.com
Office: 407-896-3772
Cell: 407-222-4007
Fax: 407-897-1111

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL

Citizenship: United States of America
Married: Larissa R Serrão, R.N., August 1986
Children: Alexander, David, Bryan, & Jonathan
Languages: English & Spanish

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Associate Clinical Professor of Obstetrics & Gynecology
University of Central Florida School of Medicine
Orlando, Florida
2010 – present

POSITIONS

Medical Director
Serrão Rejuvenation Center
1999 – present

EDUCATION

University of Maryland School of Medicine
1985 Fifth Pathway Certificate

Autonomous University of Guadalajara
1984 Medical Doctor Degree

University of West Florida
1978 Bachelor of Science Chemistry

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Maryland General Hospital
Baltimore, Maryland
OB/GYN Residency 1985 –1986 Rotating Internship
OB/GYN Residency 1986 – 1987
OB/GYN Residency 1987 –1988
OB/GYN Residency 1988 –1989 Chief Resident

BOARD CERTIFICATION

Diplomate of the American College of Obstetrics & Gynecology
Annual Certification Current

MEDICAL LICENSURE

State of Florida – Active Status (from 1991-present)
State of Maryland – Inactive Status
State of New York – Inactive Status

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Winnie Palmer Hospital for Women & Babies
Orlando, Florida
Active Staff Member

Florida Hospital Network
Orlando, Florida
Active Staff Member

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Congress of Obstetricians & Gynecologists - Fellow
American Academy of Cosmetic Surgery – Fellow
American Academy of Anti-Aging Medicine
American Society of Liposuction Surgery
American Society of Cosmetic Breast Surgery
American Society of Cosmetic Laser Surgery
International Society of Cosmetogynecology
International Society of Cosmetic and Laser Surgeons
Ambulatory Surgery Center Association

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

Modern Cosmetic-Plastic Gynecology

Modern Advanced Cosmetic-Plastic Gynecology Course/Hands-On Workshop

Adam Ostrzenski, M.D., Ph.D., Dr. Hab.

Professor of Gynecology

Institute of Gynecology, Inc.

St. Petersburg, Florida, USA

June 2013

Modern Cosmetic-Plastic Gynecology Course/Hands-On Workshop

Adam Ostrzenski, M.D., Ph.D., Dr. Hab.

Professor of Gynecology

Institute of Gynecology, Inc.

St. Petersburg, Florida, USA

June 2011

Cosmetic Surgery

The 29th ASCBS Annual Breast Workshop

American Society of Cosmetic Breast Surgery

Newport Beach, California, USA

May 2013

New and Established Techniques in Breast and Body Contouring: A Hands-On Cadaver Workshop

American Academy of Cosmetic Surgery

Saint Louis University

St. Louis, Missouri, USA

June 2012

The 28th ASCBS Annual Breast Workshop

American Society of Cosmetic Breast Surgery

Newport Beach, California, USA

May 2012

Cosmetic Breast Surgery: Basic to Advanced Live Cosmetic Surgery Workshop

American Academy of Cosmetic Surgery

Tulsa, Oklahoma, USA

November 2011

Abdominoplasty for the Gynecologist: A Hands-On Workshop

Marco Pelosi II, M.D. and Marco Pelosi III, M.D.

International Society of Cosmetogynecology

Academy of Medicine of Richmond

Bayonne, New Jersey, USA

November 2010

Office Liposuction, Fat Grafting & Abdominoplasty Under Local Anesthesia Live Surgery Workshop
Marco Pelosi II, M.D. and Marco Pelosi III, M.D.
International Society of Cosmetogynecology
Academy of Medicine of Richmond
Bayonne, New Jersey, USA
September 2010

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Modern Advanced Cosmetic-Plastic Gynecology In-OR Proctorship
Adam Ostrzenski, M.D., Ph.D., Dr. Hab.
Professor of Gynecology
Institute of Gynecology, Inc.
Orlando, Florida, USA
October 2013

Breast Augmentation Mammoplasty In-OR Proctorship
Jane Petro, M.D., F.A.C.S.
Plastic & Reconstructive Surgeon
Professor of Surgery, New York Medical College
Orlando, Florida, USA
August 2012

Advanced Liposuction In-OR Preceptorship
Dwight C. Reynolds, M.D.
Centers for Health Promotion, Inc.
Coral Springs, Florida, USA
May 2008

HONORS

Invited Speaker: Congress on Aesthetic Vulvovaginal Surgery 2013
1. "Avoiding Wrong Procedure Selection for Labia Minora Labioplasty"
2. "Labia Majora Labioplasties v/s Labiopexy"
Cosmopolitan Resort
Las Vegas, Nevada, U.S.A.
September 2013

Invited Speaker: 2nd International Conference on Surgery and Anesthesia
1. "Pros and Cons in Selecting the Procedure for Labia Minora Labioplasty"
2. "Labia Majora Labioplasties v/s Labiopexy"
Hampton Inn Tropicana, Las Vegas, Nevada, U.S.A.
September 2013

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

Orlando Magazine: Top Doctors, The Consumer's Guide to Top Doctors. Listed among the Top Doctors in Orlando since 2007

The Best Doctors in America. Castle, Connelly Guide. Listed among the Best Doctors in America for multiple years.

"Compassionate Doctor Award 2012, 2013 & 2014" Source: American Registry and Patients' Choice on behalf of Dr. Egbert Serrao.

"Patients' Choice Award 2008, 2009, 2012 & 2014" Source: American Registry and Patients' Choice on behalf of Dr. Egbert Serrao.

"Florida's Most Recommended Physicians Chosen By Their Peers." National Consumer Survey Since 2011

"Who's Who Honor"
Orlando Style Magazine: Best Medical Spa 2012.

'Resident of the Year Award National Recognition,' American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists. 1988 – 1989

PRIVATE PRACTICE

Solo Practitioner
Serrão Rejuvenation Center
1999 – present

Solo Practitioner
E. John Serrão, M.D., F.A.C.O.G.
Obstetrics & Gynecology
1991 – present

EGBERT JOHN SERRAO, M.D., F.A.C.O.G.

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Serrao has been a solo practitioner of obstetrics and gynecology in Orlando, Florida for over twenty years. As a highly trained surgeon, his practice specializes in cosmetic–plastic gynecology, urogynecology, cosmetic surgery of the female patient and anti-aging medicine. He is the Medical Director of Serrao Rejuvenation Center for Modern Cosmetic-Plastic Gynecology.

Dr. Serrao is an Associate Clinical Professor of Obstetrics & Gynecology at the University of Central Florida School of Medicine. He is Board Certified by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology. He completed his residency in obstetrics and gynecology at Maryland General Hospital in Baltimore, Maryland and received his medical degree from the University of Maryland School of Medicine and the Autonomous University of Guadalajara.